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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP 25-094 - Inmate Commissary and Banking Services - dated October 22, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on page 10 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum(s) Acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Work Plan and Schedule 
· Questionnaire
· Revenue Proposal 

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.







RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

Q1.Can the County please confirm that the vendor should follow the response format as outlined on pages 10 – 11 of the RFP? - By doing this, the vendor will not provide the Required Documentation in the order as noted on page 4.
A1.Yes. Please follow the response format outlined in the RFP.

Q2. 2) Can the County please confirm and clarify if the following sections will be counted as Attachments/Exhibits and not a part of the 100-page limit (page 10 of RFP)? • Vendor Information Form • Proprietary / Confidential Statement • Subcontractor list (if applicable) • Exhibit 1 – Exceptions Form • Exhibit 2 – Lobbying Certification • Exhibit 3 – Non-Collusion Affidavit • Exhibit 4 – Minimum Insurance Requirements • Completed and signed Cover Sheet • Addendum(s) Acknowledgement, if applicable
A2. Yes, that is correct. 

Q3. Per the RFP it states “Provide response w/out reference to El Paso County logo or company logo in one PDF” – does the County not want any identifying information in the header or footer of the response for the vendor submitting a response?
A3. Yes, that is correct. 

Q4. On the website, there is room to upload more than one (1) document. Should the entire RFP, including exhibits be uploaded as one (1) PDF, or should the vendor upload the response sections that count toward the page limit as one (1) document and all the exhibits individually?
A4. We prefer all documents in one PDF, but you may submit more than one if needed. 

Q5. As noted on the Vendor Information Form, is bond required for this RFP? In order to ensure that we have the correct bond, can the County please clarify the requirements of the bond, including if it is a payment, surety or performance bond?
A5. No bonding I required for this solicitation.

Q6. Can the county please confirm that deposit services are intended to be included in this solicitation? If it is, will it just be trust deposit services or are bonding deposit services also included?
A6. Yes, both trust and bonding services.

Q7. Can the county please confirm that staff vending is intended to be included in this solicitation? If staff vending is a requirement, can the county please confirm the number of vending machines requested and the anticipated annual revenue for these machines?
A7. Vending machines are not included in this solicitation.

Q8. Is the Work Release Center open? If yes, please describe the current scope of service/requirements there & please provide the current Work Release average population.
A8. No.

Q9. Are inmates currently utilized to assist in the delivery of commissary? If yes, how many?
A9. No.

Q10. Is there a dock for semi-truck deliveries or will a lift gate be required?
A10. Yes, there is a dock.

Q11. In addition to local inmates, does your facility currently house ICE, DOC, State, or Federal inmates?
A11. Currently, we have scenarios that result in the housing of all the above, with the exception of ICE.

Q12. What is your current inmate-to-tablet ratio from your phone/tablet provider?
A12. We do not assign inmates their own individual tablets.  In our larger wards, the maximum inmate capacity varies with each individual ward.  Maximum capacity in the tower wards is 80. The number of tablets assigned to each ward throughout the facility ranges from 20-30.  They are accessible during unlock times.

Q13. Is the county agreeable to having our commissary ordering app placed on the existing tablets or handheld devices? 
A13. Yes. However, the county will not be responsible for any costs associated with the integration.


Q14. Is there currently an interface with the phone provider that allows phone ordering?
A14.  No.  

Q15. Can you please provide a copy of the current commissary menu that includes pricing?
A15. See attachments A15

Q16. Can you please provide commissary sales/revenue for the past 12 months?
A16. See attachment A16

Q17. Can you please provide the number of commissary orders sold during the past 12 months?
A17. See attachment A17

Q18. Does the County currently offer online care pack purchasing by friends and family? If yes, please provide: - Total online care pack sales ($) for the past 12 months. - Total number of care packs (#) sold during the past 12 months.
A18. Yes, through Access SecurePak.

Q19. Does the County currently offer a Snack Cart or Chuckwagon program? If yes, please provide: - Total sales ($) for the past 12 months. - Number of days per week the program is offered. - The menu or basic list of items sold. - Are items pre-ordered or sold at live point-of-sale?
A19. Yes, a hot cart is available for inmates twice a week to preorder through commissary or family can order for them through ttofood.com. (See attachment for total TTO sales and menu items) Orders placed on Sunday for Tuesday delivery and placed Monday for Wednesday delivery.

Q20. Are vending machines required as part of this RFP? If yes: - How many are required, and where will they be located? - Is there currently power and Ethernet available at these locations? - Please provide a basic list of items sold in the vending machines.
A20. Yes.  5 configurations Total (Set consist of 1 Beverage/1 Snack) 4 sets at the Office of the Sheriff (OTS) location and 1 set at the El Paso County Jail. Power and Ethernet are available at each location.  Beverage Vending- Bottled Water and Variety of Soda/Drinks Snack Vending- Candy Bars, Chips, Trail Mix, Pastries, Beef Sticks, Gum 

Q21. Please provide the county’s current inmate spending limits for each commissary program: - Regular Commissary - Care Packs / Friends & Family Online Purchases - Snack Cart / Chuckwagon - Vending Machines.
A21.  
Spending limits for inmate commissary orders: 
Limit $15-(A2, B1, B3, B4, D1) 
Limit $30- (A3) 
Limit $45- (D2)  	
Limit $55-(A1,C1)
Limit $60-(F1)
Limit $70-(C2,E1) 
Limit $130-(E2,E3,E4,F2,F3,F4,G1,G2,G3,G4) 

Access Care packs/Families & Friends Online Purchases $40.00  
TTO- Hot cart limit is by 5 item count.
          
[bookmark: _Hlk213398522]Q22. Will the County allow the vendor to use the county’s internet, or will the vendor be required to provide their own ISP?
A22. Yes.  The County will allow the vendor to use the County’s internet.  

Q23. How are inmates currently ordering commissary? (e.g., kiosks, phones, tablets, paper)
A23.  Kiosks

Q24. What equipment is currently provided or expected to be provided by the vendor?
A24. Kiosks, 2 transaction window receipt printers as well as paper rolls for both printers.   

Q25. What equipment is currently provided or expected to be provided by the vendor? Lobby Kiosks: - How many? - Where will they be located?  Intake / Booking Kiosks: - How many?  - Where will they be located?. Inmate POD Kiosks: - Who provides them? - What features do they currently offer (video visitation, email, text messaging, movies, music, reading library, etc.)?
A25. Kiosks will be provided by the vendor.  1 In our main lobby. 2 each Preadmit area. At least 24, which will 
enable at least one in each housing unit.  Grand Total of at least 27  The Kiosk will provide the ability to view a list of available commissary items, ordering of commissary items, and available funds.  The Kiosks will include the ability to request Medical, Mental Health, and Dental services.  The Kiosk must enable communication “Kites/Grievances” between inmates and staff members.  The Kiosk system must be able to provide statistical data related to the above requirements.  

Q26. What is the facility’s current commissary ordering and delivery schedule? - Ordering cut-off days/times: - Delivery days/times:
A26. Ordering schedule by 9pm: Monday/Wednesday, 
         Delivery schedule Wednesday starts @ 7am /Friday starts @ 7am

Q27. How many employees does the current vendor utilize for handout and commissary operations?
A27.  3

Q28. How many hours does it take, from start to finish, to complete commissary distribution?
A28. Wednesday deliveries take approximately 4 hours. Friday Deliveries take approximately 8 hours.

Q29. Is the vendor required to provide indigent/welfare kits, weekender packs, admit packs, or hygiene packs to the county? If yes, please provide: - Total sales ($) for the past 12 months. - Total number of packs sold for the past 12 months. 
A29. The vendor is required to provide indigent kits.  This is based on (the # of paks sold per month / Active Inmates * 100).  It does not include multiple paks sold to the same inmate during the same month. It also does not include indigent inmates who did not purchase an indigent pak.
	Date
	Active
	site $15
	site $25
	site $30
	site $45
	site $60
	site $70
	site $130
	Paks sold (1 per inmate)
	%

	12/1/2024
	1462
	49
	25
	28
	48
	4
	36
	251
	441
	30.16416

	1/1/2025
	1423
	55
	23
	40
	70
	4
	31
	268
	491
	34.50457

	2/1/2025
	1381
	50
	22
	37
	63
	1
	27
	243
	443
	32.0782

	3/1/2025
	1350
	39
	24
	35
	66
	4
	30
	243
	441
	32.66667

	4/1/2025
	1366
	48
	25
	28
	71
	5
	31
	268
	476
	34.84627

	5/1/2025
	1363
	50
	25
	25
	68
	4
	37
	278
	487
	35.73001

	6/1/2025
	1461
	61
	19
	27
	65
	2
	39
	342
	555
	37.98768

	7/1/2025
	1529
	59
	25
	34
	63
	3
	38
	312
	534
	34.92479

	8/1/2025
	1426
	45
	21
	36
	61
	5
	34
	309
	511
	35.8345

	9/1/2025
	1391
	59
	25
	39
	67
	4
	42
	270
	506
	36.37671

	10/1/2025
	1402
	60
	23
	38
	66
	7
	34
	284
	512
	36.51926

	
	15554
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	5397
	34.69847



Q30. What criteria does the county use to determine an inmate’s indigent status?
A30.  The inmate account balance must be $2.99 or less and have not had $3.00 or more in the account within the last 14 days.

[bookmark: _Hlk213399981]Q31. What is the facility’s average indigent population percentage? 
A31.  Approximately 40%

Q32. Does the facility purchase indigent kits in bulk or allow weekly inmate orders from the commissary menu?
A32. The inmates are required to order indigent kits from the commissary menu.  The contents of this kit is determined by the facility and each inmate receives the same contents.


Q33. Would the County be interested in allowing inmates to purchase individual indigent items from the commissary menu instead of kits?
A33. The County would be willing to have the discussion, after hearing the pros and cons of each process.

Q34. How many personnel will need to be trained on the ITF (Inmate Trust Fund) software?
A34. 5 Bookkeepers, 3 admin techs and approximately 20 specialist and deputies that cover the transaction window.

Q35. Does the county currently use Laser Check Printing on pre-printed check stock or MICR Check Printing on blank check stock? Are we required to provide check printers? If so, how many?
A35. MICR printing on blank check stock. We currently have 2 check printers provided by EPSO. If it is not compatible with the MICR check stock we currently use then the check printers would need to be provided

Q36. Does the county offer inmates debit release cards upon release? If so, does the county utilize NUMI or Rapid Release? 
A36. Yes, cards were originally NUMI cards and now it is Prestigelogin cards through SVC Fintech.

Q37. How many release card scanners would be required?
A37.  3

Q38. Will we be required to provide receipt printers? If so, how many?
A38.  Yes, 2 receipt printers for the transaction window.

[bookmark: _Hlk213399943]Q39. Please provide the current commission rates paid back to the county for the following: - Inmate Commissary Sales Commission - Care Pack/Online/Friends & Family Sales Commission - Snack Cart/Chuckwagon Sales Commission - Vending Machine Sales Commission 
A39. - Inmate Commissary Sales Commission 39% - Care Pack/Online/Friends & Family Sales Commission 39% - Snack Cart/Chuckwagon Sales Commission N/A% - Vending Machine Sales Commission Staff Vending Only 0%

Q40. Are bonds/bail accepted through the lobby kiosks? If so, are these transactions managed through the ITF Inmate Trust Fund accounting system?
A40. Yes, currently they are accepted through the ITF.

Q41. Please provide the county’s current deposit fee schedule: - Lobby Kiosk (Cash: ______ / Credit Card: ______) - Web Deposits: ______ - Debit Phone Time: ______ - E-Commerce Friends & Family Gift Packs: ______ - Bonds: ______
A41. Lobby Kiosk (Cash: $0/ Credit Card:  $4.00) - Web Deposits: Web/Phone Deposits Fees. -E-Commerce Friends & Family Gift Packs: $7.95 - Bonds: 3.50 % Debit Phone Time is not currently avaiable.

Q42. Who is responsible for emptying the lobby and booking kiosks and reconciling the money?
A42. Bookkeepers. 

Q43. Who is responsible for taking the kiosk money to the bank?
A43. Armored Knights pickup weekly deposits to our bank.
[image: Table
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Q44. If the vendor is responsible for emptying kiosks and taking money to the bank, is armored car service required?
A44. Vendors are not responsible.

Q45. Who is your current phone provider and when does that contract end?
A45. Correct Solutions and initial term ends on 12/31/26, with two 3-year renewal options up to 2032.

Q46. Will the online submittal allow for a technical proposal and the additional required revenue proposal?
A46.Yes, there are two envelopes. One for the technical documents and the other for the Revenue (Pricing).

Q47. Will the current vending machines in the staff area be part of this bid? If so, how many vending machines are there and who is responsible for stocking them?
A47. No, vending machines are not included in this solicitation. 

Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name   El Paso County Sheriff’s Office 	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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(Review and confirm standard handling charge structure. _Make changes as needed.)

Gross Amount Credit/Debit Deposits | Credit/Debit Deposits | Credit/Debit Deposits | Cash Deposits via Lobby
Deposited via Web/Mobile App via Phone via Lobby Kiosk Kiosk
$0.01-$19.99 $4.95 $6.95 n/a n/a
$20.00 - $99.99 $7.95 $9.95 n/a n/a
$100.00 - $199.99 $9.95 $11.95 n/a n/a
$200.00 - $300.00 $9.95 $11.95 n/a n/a
$300.01 - $1,000.00 7% 7% n/a n/a

Gross Amount Deposited

Credit/Debit Deposits
via Mobile/Web

Credit/Debit Deposits
via Phone

Credit/Debit Deposits
via Lobby Kiosk

Cash Deposits via
Lobby Kiosk

Credit/Debit Deposits
via Intake Kiosk

$0.01 - $5,000.00

3.50%

3.50%

N/A

N/A

3.50%





